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Villa Piazza
Erba Risorgimento
and the Pier

«'Withitscharacteristic bwer,
villa Erbais asplendid jpwel
of eclectic rec-Renaissance
slyle of 20th century. Itsreme
is linkedto thetof the talian
fim director Luching Viscont
who spert part of his life e re.
Inside thesilla thereis a small
U sEdm andso me rooms de-
dicatedto him

= Cernabbio is intematio-
naly kmoan forits huge vil-
las which can beadmiredin
their fulls plendour ahove al
Fomthelskein pazzaRisar-
gmernto. Hem there is dso
the Fier of ferry boalks, built
in 1904 and the monumre nt
ddicaed tasoldisrs Bllenin
the worldwars.
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Church of
St Vincenzo

# It is situated in the histori-
cal and most anciert part of
the sillbge and dedicaked to
the mtron ssint celebraled
on the Znd lanuay &n-
ciert documents state that
the chumh drealy exisied
around 175, The medevad
buldrg was complately -
built korm 1757 o T 75.

Cattaneo's
house

= At the no 43 of via Regi-
na them is Casa Catanen
designed in rationalist style
by Cesare Cateneo bebween
1738 and 1939 Casa Cala-
nen is on e ofthe mast Bmos
samples o Raiomlistic ar-
chitecture. The building was
added 0 @previous structure
of the 1 %th Certury.
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Chapel of the Villa
Virgin of the dEste
Graces

= Furthar avidence of po-
pular faith is given ta by the
oratay dadicaed o Our
Lady ofGrac es in pimzzaBe-
limaghi. The bamgue &ea-
deis adrned by a panting
representing the “Immac u-
late Conceptian” [1671) and
inside, with animage ofthe
“Madanna with Jesus™.

« Attributed to Pellgrino
Tibaldi, Willa d'Este was
arected by Cardinal To-
lormeo Gallio at the end
of 1&th century, The willa
took its present deno-
mination in 1815 when it
was bought by Princess
Carcline Eismbeth of
Erurswick.
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Chapel
of Our Lady
of Carmel

sInthe locality of Stimiani-
m existed for centuries an
ancient chapel, then was
dmolished and rebuilt in
its present form, Fom 193,
& wall o the omtory was
minted by Ugo Sambruni.
The oratory isopen anly du-
rirg the mligious cdeira-
tions.
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& On the promontory called
‘Il Pizzo"ther isvilaPizze,
originally a simple holiday
hame built in the 15th cen-
tury by the ndilefamily Mu-
giasca laer exended and
repatedly  embdlished.

The omplais corpasad of
twabuilidings : lawer Pizzo,
ad upper Pizzo.
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